Golden Fields Elementary School Community Council Meeting Conference Room March 8, 2023 4:00 - 5:00pm

Council Members in Attendance:

Nick Hansen, Chris Larsen, Sommer Young, Ashley Pack, Cristie Carter Bake, Ann Lobos, Carol Sancho, Cathy Ford. Observing meeting – Kristen Logan, Administrative Intern, working on Master's Degree.

Meeting start time 4:02 pm.

Agenda Items:

- 1. Approve minutes from previous meeting, February 1, 2023. Nick displayed the minutes from the prior meeting and we reviewed them as a group. Noticed there is a correction that needs to be made, remove Sommer from the attendees, as she was not at the last meeting. Chris motioned to approve the minutes from our last meeting, Nick seconded the motion. All in favor. Minutes were approved.
- 2. Create Land Trust Plan for 2023 2024. Group reviewed the draft of the School LAND Trust Plan for Golden Fields. Discussed the proficiency scores & differences with Lexile scores, Rise testing scores, Acadience scores. Reviewed data on Golden Fields through the USBE website. After reviewing the prior year's proficiency improvement, group seemed comfortable with the way the goal on the sample plan was worded for improving our proficiency by two percentage points, and those making typical or better growth from 71.5% to 73.%. On the second proposed goal, the group discussed the math fact fluency goal wording. Group discussed the lack of consistent data available, concerns regarding creating additional work for teachers without providing support. Group reviewed the math data on the USBE website for Golden Fields. Based on the discussion and the review of the data, Ann suggested that we use the same wording as the reading improvement goal increase of two percentage points on RISE testing scores. Chris indicated he'd be more comfortable with that wording, since there is reliable data to base our goals on, rather than inconsistent scoring and methodology that may vary by teacher, class, grade level, etc. for math fact fluency scoring. Consensus was reached among the group to use

the same measure as the reading goal with the math goal. Cristie motioned to approve the plan as we'd discussed, Chris seconded the motion. All in favor, motion carried. Nick Hansen will complete revisions to the draft and it will be distributed to all SCC members for sign off.

3. New Business – Nick provided an update regarding the traffic safety concerns that were discussed at the last meeting. Concerns have been shared with district and the South Jordan Police Department, the police department will be observing and conducting a traffic study to determine necessity of additional signage and possible additional left turn lane. Nick also reminded group of the terms of council members and discussed process of replacing members, possible elections, etc. As we get closer to the end of the year, current members will need to declare whether they would like to serve again next year or not.

Meeting end time 5:10pm. Holli motioned to adjourn the meeting. Cristie seconded the motion. All were in favor, meeting adjourned.